

Minutes for March 5, 2019

Treasurer's report: Cory Larson

- Schwanns will be sending a check
- \$300 for booster club fees with a \$450 max per family

Equipment:

- All equipment ordered and coming in

Misc:

- Stacy discussed events for 2019 season
- Need current physical for tryouts
- Season kick off meeting scheduled for March 18 at 6pm
- Plan on 3-4 pasta dinners in April. Stacy will send email to seniors to see who would like to host then will open to others.
- Spring break- Gopher game last weekend of March for Gopher opener
- Need to lock down parent for team reps for each team
- Need to coordinate bussing for the season, Coach Dwyer will take care of
- Pictures: Barry Images will do team poster and senior pics on April 4th
 - Valley Images will do individual pictures on March 28th
- Field clean up will be scheduled when it makes sense. Coordinate with baseball?

Fundraising:

- Pizza pick up April 16th 6:30-7:30
- Gertens fundraising packets to Terri Soderbeck by March 18th
- Blitz night April 2nd 5-8pm. Sell from 5:30-7:30, pizza and turn in cards/money from 7:30-8

Great 8 tourney:

- Jen Prissel and Sue Loomis will meet to figure out plans for concessions
- Mandatory volunteers for fencing set up. Need to set up AND take down
- Set up volunteer shifts for 9th grade team to work concessions
- Check with city to see what they would charge to chalk fields etc.

Logowear: Jen Prissel

- Site will be up this week (March 5th)
- Site will be open until March 22nd
- Budget for coach's gear provided by booster club

Coach Dwyer's corner:

- Would like to get dome time, coordinate w Percival to schedule
- Black helmets for any new players

In attendance:
Charity Jacobson
Jody Dye
Cory Larson
Steve Kuhn
Todd Prissel
Jen Prissel
Coach Dwyer
Renee Nord
Sue Loomis
Coach D
Sean Mangan
Amy Shanks
Stacy Tonnessen
Chad Klendening